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Message 

From : Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SALMAS) 
8/24/2012 12:07:51 PM Sent: 

To : 

CC: 

Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/en=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty]; Marjory Leonard 

[/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mleonard]; Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First 

Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/en=ehoughton]; Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd]; Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative 

Group/ en= Recipients/ en=I i rwi n) 

Megan Schollenberger [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mschol lenberger); Sandra Cooper [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative 

Group/ en= Recipients/ en=scooper) 

Subject: Re: Suggested modifications to the Recommendations for EMC 2012-01 

Good to me :) 

s 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Dave McNalty 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 12:02 PM 
To: Sara Almas; Marjory Leonard; Ed Houghton; Rick Lloyd; Larry Irwin 
Subject: Suggested modifications to the Recommendations for EMC 2012-01 

THAT Council receive staff report EMC 2012-01 , 

AND FURTHER THAT Counci l direct staff to proceed with the purchase and construction of an Insulated 
Architectural Membrane facility for a year-round single pad ice arena at Central Park, maintaining 2 ball 
diamonds, the outdoor ice rink, the lawn bowling facility, and additional green space - while keeping the 
option to twin the new arena at a future date; 

AND FURTHER THAT Counci l direct staff to proceed with the purchase and construction of an Insulated 
Architectural Membrane structure over the existing Outdoor Pool including the removal and reconstruction 
of the existing building , in order to provide a year-round pool to meet the community's aquatic and 
competitive swimming needs. 

From: Sara Almas 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Dave McNalty; Marjory Leonard; Ed Houghton; Rick Lloyd; Larry Irwin 
Subject: Recommendation ... 

For your comments ... 

THAT Council receive staff report EMC 2012-01 , 

AND FURTHER THAT Council direct staff to proceed with the construction of a Sprung insulated 
architectural membrane facility for a year-round single pad ice arena at central park, maintaining 2 ball 
diamonds, the outdoor ice rink, lawnbowling facility , and additional green space - while maintaining the 
option to twin the arena at a future date; 

AND FURTHER THAT Council direct staff to proceed with installing a Sprung insulated architectural 
membrane structure over the existing Centennial Pool, and removing the existing building to provide a 
year-round pool to meet the community's aquatic and competitive swimming needs. 



Sara J. Almas, CMM rn Clerk 
Corporation of the Town of Collingwood 
97 Hurontario Street , PO Box 157 
Collingwood, ON L9Y 3Z5 

Phone: 705'445·1030 ext. 3225 
Fax: 705445·2448 
Email: salmas@collingwood.ca 

Please c onsider tile environment before printing this e-mail. 
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